SOUTH MOLINE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

September 19, 2022

PRESENT — Greg Aguilar, Supervisor; Andrea Anderson, Trustee; Brian Forsberg, Trustee; Howard Gripp, Trustee; Bob Schultz, Trustee; and Nick Vyncke, Clerk. Public - Jim Egy.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER — Meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Supervisor Aguilar.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — Motion by Gripp, second by Anderson, that we approve the minutes of September 6, 2022. Motion carried, with all voting in favor.

OFFICIALS' REPORTS —

Youth — The township received a thank-you letter from Hillcrest. Once again, this shows how grateful the schools are this time of year. This is especially so with the diverse community that may not know the requirements. Schultz asked how many bookbags were given to each school. Aguilar informed the board that each school receives the equivalent of two per classroom.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS —

- **a. Assessment Districts -** Aguilar submitted to the state the township's acceptance of the changes in the district mapping for townships. There were no changes to South Moline Township.
- b. Fire Protection District Schultz asked the status of the changes to the Fire Protection District as of late. Aguilar stated that there has been no change and that there is no new information at this time.
- **c. Cemetery Mowing -** Schultz asked if there were any changes to the mowing of the hill for the cemetery. Best's Lawn Care continues to take care of the hill for the time being.

MEETINGS & EDUCATION —

Next Board Meeting: October 4, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. South Moline Township Hall, 2521 53rd Street, Moline, IL

TRUSTEES APPROVAL OF BILLS BY FUNDS —

- a. TOWN FUND
 - 1. TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATION Motion by Anderson for approval; second by Schultz. Ayes: Anderson, Schultz, Gripp, Forsberg and Aguilar. Unanimous.
 - 2. ASSESSOR Motion by Schultz for approval; second by Gripp. Ayes: Anderson, Schultz, Gripp, Forsberg and Aguilar. Unanimous.

- 3. TOWNSHIP SENIOR CENTER Motion by Gripp for approval; second by Forsberg. Aves: Anderson, Schultz, Gripp, Forsberg and Aguilar. Unanimous.
- b. TOWN FUND FICA Motion by Forsberg for approval; second by Anderson. Ayes: Anderson, Schultz, Gripp, Forsberg and Aguilar. Unanimous.
- c. TOWN FUND IMRF Motion by Anderson for approval; second by Schultz. Ayes: Anderson, Schultz, Gripp, Forsberg and Aguilar. Unanimous.
- d. GENERAL ASSISTANCE Motion by Schultz for approval; second by Gripp. Ayes: Anderson, Schultz, Gripp, Forsberg and Aguilar. Unanimous.
- e. ROAD & BRIDGE / GENERAL FUND Motion by Gripp for approval; second by Forsberg. Ayes: Anderson, Schultz, Gripp, Forsberg and Aguilar. Unanimous.
- f. ROAD & BRIDGE / IMRF FUND Motion by Forsberg for approval; second by Anderson. Ayes: Anderson, Schultz, Gripp, Forsberg and Aguilar. Unanimous.
- g. ROAD & BRIDGE / FICA FUND Motion by Anderson for approval; second by Schultz. Ayes: Anderson, Schultz, Gripp, Forsberg and Aguilar. Unanimous.
- h. ROAD & BRIDGE / EQUIPMENT & BLDG Motion by Schultz for approval; second by Gripp. Ayes: Anderson, Schultz, Gripp, Forsberg and Aguilar. Unanimous.
- i. ROAD & BRIDGE / INSURANCE FUND Motion by Gripp for approval; second by Forsberg. Ayes: Anderson, Schultz, Gripp, Forsberg and Aguilar. Unanimous.
- j. CEMETERY Motion by Forsberg for approval; second by Anderson. Ayes: Anderson, Schultz, Gripp, Forsberg and Aguilar. Unanimous.

COMMENTS — Mr. Jim Egy mentioned using clover on the hill for the cemetery. He then stated his reasoning for joining the meeting this evening was to be informed about the township and aware of what is going on. He was attentive in his old residence and wants to do the same in South Moline Township.

ADJOURNMENT — Motion by Gripp, second by Forsberg, that we adjourn the meeting. Motion carried, with all voting in favor. Meeting adjourned @ 5:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Nicholas "Nick" Vyncke South Moline Township Clerk